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July 31, 2007

Sydney T. Bacchus
Post Office Box 174
Athens, Georgia 30603-0174

RE: Case No. 2005-056737
Dear Dr. Bacchus:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Department is no longer of the opinion that
probable cause exists in the above-referenced matter. Consequently, the Notice to Cease and
Desist issued on February 15, 2006, is hereby rescinded. You may give presentations of the
type at issue in this case, and the Department will not prosecute charges against you. Any
future prosecution for the unlicensed practice of Professional Geology would arise if you
represent yourself as a Professional Geologist.

Sincerely,

PR

Charles F. Tunnicliff
Chief Attorney, Professions

W

CC: Richard Johnson, Esquire



